

payam yousefi

Web Developer and Designer

mailing address

Payam Yousefi
Porter College, #257
301 Heller Drive
Santa Cruz, CA 95064-1076

phone

(925) 395 3309

mail payam2003@sbcglobal.net

web <http://soli.me>

bio

I've been interacting with the digital world ever since I was ten years old. Now nineteen, I consider myself having reached a much higher level of experience. Having worked on everything from web design and development, to short film making and animation, I've become very efficient in various creative mediums. I always like to learn new things, improve, and love finding the creativity in things we see and do everyday.

education

University of California, Santa Cruz Bioengineering (2010–)
San Ramon Valley High School (Aug 2006–Jun 2010)

experience

UCSC Admissions (Oct 2010–present)

Web design development for the University of California, Santa Cruz Admissions website.

Freelance Web Developer & Designer (Nov 2008–present)

Contra Costa Online Services (May 2007–2010)

Web Design and Development and Logo Design for a local company that provides online services for many businesses.

capabilities & skills

web development

Can code in HTML/CSS, PHP, and Javascript

design

Can create website designs, user interface designs, logos, graphic art, vector art, and digital illustrations

other

Experience in photography, flash animation/gaming, and java programming

software

Experienced in Adobe Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Flash Fireworks, and InDesign

awards

Student Recognition Award for Web Design (April 2009)

Award given by SRV Business & Education Roundtable, recognizing skills and talent in web design.